
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, December 20, 2017 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for December 20, 2017 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday December 20, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for December 6, 2017.   
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve and adopt Resolution No. 2017-19 to Provide Workers’ Compensation Coverage to Board and 

Volunteers. 
4. Approve Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – DP17-3052 Floating Boat Dock 

1214 Marina Circle. 
5. Approve Agency Comment Request – Variance Permit Application – VR17-1049 Side Yard Canopy 

Variance 124 Tennyson Court. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report. 
 

E. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Mark Armstrong - Pantages Properties Update Presentation. 
2. District Water Engineer Shobe – Water Meter Project Report. 
 

F. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of November 2017. 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding the Board position of President Pro-Tempore. 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding Board Member assignment to ECWMA. 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for December 20, 2017 - Pg.2 

 

H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY 
 
I. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

1. Standing Committee Reports. 
2. Other Reportable Items. 

 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 
L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

1. Received – Letter from Restore the Delta – Funding to continue the effort to stop the Delta Tunnels - 
November 20, 2017. 

2. Received – Email from Jim Mattison – Patrol Car/ERP for Discovery Bay – December 13, 2017. 
 

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
N.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting on January 17, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for December 6, 2017 - Pg.1 

 

 

          
 

 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday December 6, 2017 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Leete. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Leete. 
3. Roll Call – All present with the exception of Director Steele. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Traffic and speeding issue. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted 
by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for November 15, 2017. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve Board and Management Attendance at the 2018 Annual State of the Town Event. 
4. Approve Board Officers for 2018 Calendar Year. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Director Graves. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 
0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele.  

 
D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 

1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report – No report 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report – Lieutenant Steve Borbely – Provided the details of the sheriff report regarding 

citations, burglaries, and changes with Marine Control Staff.  
3. CHP Report – Officer Thomas provided an update for the month of November regarding citations (speed and 

registration) and DUI violations.  There was discussion regarding the number of hours CHP spends in 
Discovery Bay (roughly 80 hours a month).    

 
E. LIAISON REPORTS 

None 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
1. District Water Engineer Shobe – Water Meter Project Report – Item pulled; presentation is scheduled for the 

December 20, 2017 Board meeting. 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and possible action regarding the cancellation of the Regular Board Meeting. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the cancellation of the January 3, 2018 Regular Board meeting.  
Motion by: Director Mayer to approve the recommendation from the Internal Operations Committee to cancel the 
Regular Board Meeting of January 3, 2018. 
Second by: Director Graves. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Robert Leete • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Mayer • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 
 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for December 6, 2017 - Pg.2 

 

 

Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 
0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele.  
2. Discussion and possible action regarding the Electronic Check Signature Process. 
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided the details of the Electronic Check Signature Process regarding the 
measures to protect the District along with security concerns.  There was discussion regarding the security 
measures, cost, software, and the process to begin in January. 
Motion by: Director Pease to authorize staff to implement automated check signing and approval process. 
Second by: Director Mayer. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 
0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele.  
3. Discussion and possible action regarding the Annual Board Workshop for 2018. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the Annual Board Workshop for 2018.  There was discussion 
regarding the date and time for the Board Workshop.  The Board consensus is to set the date and time for the 
2018 Annual Board Workshop for March 1, 2018 at 4:00 P.M.    
4. Discussion and possible action regarding the Agency Comment Request – Land Use Permit and Development 

Plan Application LP17-2027 – Upgrades to the Existing McDonald’s. 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details for the upgrades to the existing McDonald’s.  There was 
discussion regarding the guidelines and restrictions set by the County.   
Motion by: Vice-President Graves to recommend that the County review prior guidelines and that the project is in 
conformance with color and structure at the Sandy Cove Shopping Center. 
Second by: Director Pease. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 
0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele.  
5. Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of Notice of Completion for Plant No. 2 - Effluent 

Filtration Project (Master Plan Projects No. 5, 7, 10, 12). 
General Manager Davies – Provided the details of the Notice of Completion for Plant No. 2 Effluent Filtration 
Project (Master Plan Projects No. 5, 7, 10, 12).  There was discussion regarding the project; couple of warranty 
items to complete.  
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Notice of Completion and authorize the General Manager to release all 
retention for this project to Auburn Construction. 
Second by: Vice-President Graves. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Leete, Vice-President Graves, Director Mayer, Director Pease, NOES: 
0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Steele.  

 
H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None 
 
I.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY  
 None 
 
J. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  

1. Standing Committee Reports 
Director Pease – Provided the details of the Water and Wastewater meeting of November 16, 2017 regarding the 
Operations and Maintenance Manual (O&M) for Plant No. 2 and the replacement of a water line near the 
Steakhouse and Firwood. 
President Leete – Provided the details of the East County Water Management meeting of November 30, 2017 
regarding Grants. 
2. Other Reportable Items 

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

 None 
 
L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

1. Received – East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for November 6, 2017. 
 

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
1. Parks and Recreation Committee Agenda - Community Center outdoor lighting – Front of Building. 
2. Board Member assignment to ECWMA. 

 
N. ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 7:19 p.m. to the next regular meeting of December 20, 2017 beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
//cmc – 12-08-17 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 20, 2017 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 417,616.95 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2017/2018. 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2017/2018. 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2017/2018. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Contra Costa County Reimbursement

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Landscape Reimb (Z61) 11/30/17 $37.00

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1396030 40 Yd Green Pull & Replace (Z35,Z57,Z61) 10/31/17 $1,122.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Landscape Maintenance (Z35,Z57,Z61) 11/27/17 $43.65

Contra Costa County Sub-Total $1,202.65

Water

Alhambra 13710019 112417 Bottle Water Service 11/24/17 $12.92

ASPIRE 13145 121517 457(b) 12/01/17-12/15/17 12/15/17 $287.02

Badger Meter 80015936 Beacon Cellular Data Nov 2017 11/30/17 $4,914.58

Big Dog Computer BDC33346 IT Support, Backup And Outlook 12/12/17 $196.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 11/30/17 $2.68

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 General Repair 11/30/17 $9.72

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Misc. Small Tools 11/30/17 $18.52

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Building Maintenance 11/30/17 $34.66

California Consulting, LLC 2472 Grant Consulting Services 11/30/17 $19.00

Cintas 185634269 Mats, Etc. 11/29/17 $15.20

Cintas 185635318 Mats, etc. 12/06/17 $6.50

County Of Contra Costa, Dept. of Info Tec 11411 Data Processing Charges Oct 2017 11/28/17 $20.60

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 32581 Water Bill Processing Nov 2017 12/08/17 $2,107.59

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2905 Gate Valve Repair Cutter Loop 12/04/17 $5,048.08

Koff & Associates 4183 Human Resources Staff Assistance 12/05/17 $432.00

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33416 Bi-Annual Well Testing 11/26/17 $5,047.50

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33417 SCADA Upgrades Newport 11/26/17 $10,901.10

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33418 Water Meter Installation Project Nov 2017 11/26/17 $19,774.98

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33418 General Services Nov 2017 11/26/17 $4,456.25

Luhdorff & Scalmanini 33419 DWSAPP's For Wells 11/26/17 $5,111.50

MailFinance N6880780 Quarterly Postage Machine Lease 12/04/17 $85.83

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1403063 20 Yd Trash 11/30/17 $248.69

Neumiller & Beardslee 288806 Water Meter Project Nov 2017 11/20/17 $476.50

Neumiller & Beardslee 288806 General Services Nov 2017 11/20/17 $9,463.20

Neumiller & Beardslee 288806 Litigation Nov 2017 11/20/17 $2,826.40

Neumiller & Beardslee 288808 Hofmann v. TODB 11/20/17 $1,728.60

Office Depot 980561836001 Office Supplies 11/15/17 $139.14

Office Depot 982769399001 Office Supplies 11/21/17 $49.67

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 53718 Material 11/21/17 11/21/17 $490.75

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. 53719 Freight 11/21/17 11/21/17 $521.87

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR 52 457(B) 121517 457(b) 12/01/17-12/15/17 12/15/17 $172.00

Ricoh USA, Inc 1073559429 Photocopier Supplies 12/01/17 $18.64

Ricoh USA, Inc 5051320447 Photocopier 11/20/17 $33.72

Star Awards 17-12-001 Office Supplies 12/04/17 $4.07

SWRCB WD-0127187 Annual Permit FY 17-18 12/05/17 $500.00

SWRCB WD-0129981 Annual Permit FY 17-18 12/05/17 $2,088.00

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2017-2018 Rental Of Community Center FY 2017-2018 11/30/17 $13,200.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Travel & Meetings 11/27/17 $125.93

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Telephone General 11/27/17 $441.77

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Telecom Networking 11/27/17 $401.78

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 11/27/17 $483.58

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Vehicle Supplies & Repairs 11/27/17 $610.11

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Info System 11/27/17 $276.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 General Repairs 11/27/17 $119.08

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Computer Software 11/27/17 $55.99

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Computer Equipment 11/27/17 $656.74

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Postage 11/27/17 $10.49

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Office Supplies 11/27/17 $110.90

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Safety Supplies 11/27/17 $11.25

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Special Expense 11/27/17 $26.05

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 12661 Office Supplies 11/20/17 $359.12

Veolia Water North America 90131388 Large Replacement Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $4,906.48

Veolia Water North America 90131394 Preventative & Corrective Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $3,029.28

Veolia Water North America 90131395 Preventative & Corrective July 2017 11/29/17 $3,839.74

Veolia Water North America 90131710 Monthly O&M Fee Dec 2017 12/01/17 $52,597.21

Veolia Water North America 90132303 Large Replacement Oct 2017 12/06/17 $106.76

Veolia Water North America 90132308 Preventative & Corrective Oct 2017 12/06/17 $484.68

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 20, 2017 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



Verizon Wireless 9797046943 Cell Phone Bill Nov 2017 11/26/17 $324.51

Water Sub-Total $159,440.93

Wastewater

Alhambra 13710019 112417 Bottle Water Service 11/24/17 $19.37

ASPIRE 13145 121517 457(b) 12/01/17-12/15/17 12/15/17 $430.54

Big Dog Computer BDC33346 IT Support, Backup And Outlook 12/12/17 $294.00

Bill Brandt Ford 170930 Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 11/17/17 $78.94

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Misc. Small Tools 11/30/17 $27.77

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Building Maintenance 11/30/17 $51.99

California Consulting, LLC 2472 Grant Consulting Services 11/30/17 $28.50

Cintas 185634269 Mats, Etc. 11/29/17 $22.81

Cintas 185634269 Uniforms 11/29/17 $5.56

Cintas 185635318 Mats, etc. 12/06/17 $9.74

Cintas 185635318 Uniforms 12/06/17 $5.56

Comcast 8155400350232938/173 Internet Service WWTP#2 12/03/17 $119.95

Comcast 8155400350232946/173 Internet Service WWTP#1 12/03/17 $111.08

County Of Contra Costa, Dept. of Info Tec 11411 Data Processing Charges Oct 2017 11/28/17 $30.90

Herwit Engineering 17-11 Professional Services Nov 2017 11/30/17 $1,110.00

Koff & Associates 4183 Human Resources Staff Assistance 12/05/17 $648.00

MailFinance N6880780 Quarterly Postage Machine Lease 12/04/17 $128.75

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1403063 20 Yd Trash 11/30/17 $373.04

Neumiller & Beardslee 288806 General Services Nov 2017 11/20/17 $4,764.30

Neumiller & Beardslee 288806 Litigation Nov 2017 11/20/17 $4,239.60

Neumiller & Beardslee 288808 Hofmann v. TODB 11/20/17 $2,592.90

Office Depot 980561836001 Office Supplies 11/15/17 $208.72

Office Depot 982769399001 Office Supplies 11/21/17 $74.50

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company #JR 52 457(B) 121517 457(b) 12/01/17-12/15/17 12/15/17 $258.00

Ricoh USA, Inc 1073559429 Photocopier Supplies 12/01/17 $27.96

Ricoh USA, Inc 5051320447 Photocopier 11/20/17 $50.58

Star Awards 17-12-001 Office Supplies 12/04/17 $6.11

SWRCB WD-0126766 Annual Permit FY 17-18 12/05/17 $19,719.00

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2017-2018 Rental Of Community Center FY 2017-2018 11/30/17 $19,800.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Travel & Meetings 11/27/17 $188.89

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Telephone General 11/27/17 $1,243.74

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Telecom Networking 11/27/17 $602.66

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 11/27/17 $241.53

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Vehicle Supplies & Repair 11/27/17 $915.16

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Info System 11/27/17 $414.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Computer Software 11/27/17 $83.99

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Computer Equipment 11/27/17 $985.10

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Office Supplies 11/27/17 $166.35

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Safety Supplies 11/27/17 $16.88

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Special Expense 11/27/17 $138.07

Veolia Water North America 90131383 UV Repair Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $54.50

Veolia Water North America 90131384 Large Replacement July 2017 11/29/17 $9,768.00

Veolia Water North America 90131385 General Repairs July 2017 11/29/17 -$367.22

Veolia Water North America 90131386 Misc. Small Tools July 2017 11/29/17 $428.18

Veolia Water North America 90131387 UV Repair July 2017 11/29/17 $18,963.77

Veolia Water North America 90131388 Large Replacement Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $7,359.73

Veolia Water North America 90131389 General Repairs Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $88.97

Veolia Water North America 90131391 Misc. Small Tools Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $378.09

Veolia Water North America 90131392 Chemicals Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $11,469.04

Veolia Water North America 90131394 Preventative & Corrective Aug-Sept 2017 11/29/17 $8,692.54

Veolia Water North America 90131395 Preventative & Corrective July 2017 11/29/17 $4,470.49

Veolia Water North America 90131396 Vehicle & Maintenance July 2017 11/29/17 $6,309.17

Veolia Water North America 90131710 Monthly O&M Fee Dec 2017 12/01/17 $78,895.81

Veolia Water North America 90132303 Large Replacement Oct 2017 12/06/17 $160.13

Veolia Water North America 90132304 Vehicle & Maintenance Oct 2017 12/06/17 $1,498.58

Veolia Water North America 90132306 WWTP#2 Lab Building Oct 2017 12/06/17 $1,400.08

Veolia Water North America 90132307 UV Repair Oct 2017 12/06/17 $29,883.45

Veolia Water North America 90132308 Preventative & Corrective Oct 2017 12/06/17 $5,321.52

Verizon Wireless 9797046943 Cell Phone Bill Nov 2017 11/26/17 $234.15

 

Wastewater Sub-Total $245,243.52

Grand Total $405,887.10

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Zone 8

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Equipment Maintenance 11/30/17 $21.79

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Building Maintenance 11/30/17 $160.48

Cintas 185633240 Uniforms 11/22/17 $56.25

Cintas 185634270 Uniforms 11/29/17 $56.25

Cintas 185635317 Uniforms 12/06/17 $56.25

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1396030 40 Yd Green Pull & Replace 10/31/17 $250.00

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 17-0001966/113017 Com 2 Yd Bin 11/30/17 $318.35

Neumiller & Beardslee 288806 General Services Nov 2017 11/20/17 $746.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-7.02 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $15.29

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $66.55

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.03 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $59.35

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $38.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-2.10 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $46.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $24.29

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $77.34

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $55.76

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $15.29

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $29.60

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 11/27/17 $366.54

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Misc. Small Tools 11/27/17 $16.55

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Building Maintenance 11/27/17 $1,156.03

Verizon Wireless 9797046943 Cell Phone Bill Nov 2017 11/26/17 $132.87

Total $4,024.87

Community Center

Alhambra 13710019 112417 Community Center-Bottle Water Service 11/24/17 $51.75

Big Dog Computer BDC33347 Community Center-IT Support 12/12/17 $65.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Community Center-Building Maintenance 11/30/17 $39.70

Cintas 185633240 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 11/22/17 $54.28

Cintas 185634270 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 11/29/17 $71.54

Cintas 185635317 Community Center-Mats, Etc. 12/06/17 $19.76

Denalect Alarm Company R53629 Community Center-Quarterly Alarm Charge 12/01/17 $96.00

Karina Dugand 50 Community Center-Program Fees 11/30/17 $1,198.50

Lincoln Equipment, Inc. EW000546 Community Center-Pool Maintenance 11/15/17 $652.07

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1396030 Community Center-40 Yd Green Pull & Replace 10/31/17 $160.00

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 17-0013218/113017 Community Center-Com 3 Yd Bin 11/30/17 $444.66

Neumiller & Beardslee 288806 Community Center-General Services Nov 2017 11/20/17 $230.00

Office Depot 978291631001 Community Center-Office Supplies 11/08/17 $124.32

Office Depot 981007992001 Community Center-Office Supplies 11/16/17 $104.52

Office Depot 984730415001 Community Center-Office Supplies 11/29/17 $78.20

Smeared Paint 103317-06 Community Center-Program Fees 12/04/17 $180.00

Smeared Paint 11212017-10 Community Center-Program Fees 11/21/17 $75.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center-Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $30.40

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-002-6.03 Community Center-Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $202.24

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Community Center-Training 11/27/17 $445.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Community Center-Events 11/27/17 $50.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Community Center-Telephone General 11/27/17 $397.73

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Community Center-Monthly Software 11/27/17 $363.38

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Community Center-Building Maintenance 11/27/17 $471.70

Total $5,605.75

Grand Total $9,630.62

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 20, 2017

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/113017 Equipment Maintenance 11/30/17 $18.67

Cintas 185633240 Uniforms 11/22/17 $56.26

Cintas 185634270 Uniforms 11/29/17 $56.26

Cintas 185635317 Uniforms 12/06/17 $56.26

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery 1396030 40 Yd Green Pull & Replace 10/31/17 $250.00

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $29.60

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $52.16

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 11/01/17-11/30/17 11/30/17 $46.76

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Telephone General 11/27/17 $7.70

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 11/27/17 $509.61

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Equipment Repair & Maintenance 11/27/17 $852.26

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/711 Building Maintenance 11/27/17 $30.80

Verizon Wireless 9797046943 Cell Phone Bill Nov 2017 11/26/17 $132.89

Total $2,099.23

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For The Meeting On December 20, 2017

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 20, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Michael Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Michael Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:   
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2017-19 to Provide Workers’ Compensation Coverage to Board and Volunteers. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2017-19 to provide workers’ compensation coverage to Town Board Members and Volunteers, 
and authorize the General Manager to file a copy of the Resolution with SDRMA.      
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
Currently, the Discovery Bay Board of Directors, interns and other volunteers who are injured while engaged in service 
to the Town are not covered under Workers’ Compensation benefits.   
 
Governing Body members and/or volunteers may be covered for workers’ compensation benefits only if a Resolution to 
that effect is adopted by the Governing Body pursuant to Labor Code Section 3363.5 and a copy of the Resolution is 
filed with the Special District Risk Management Association (“SDRMA”).  If such a resolution is adopted, and the Board 
Member or Volunteer is injured while performing duties for the Town, the Board Member or Volunteer is entitled to 
receive workers’ compensation benefits and their exclusive remedy for recovery against the Town is through the 
Workers’ Compensation system. 
 
Resolution No. 2017-19 has been drafted to comply with Labor Code Section 3363.5. 
 
The estimated annual cost to provide Board Members workers’ compensation coverage through SDRMA is $200.00. 
SDRMA coverage for volunteers and unpaid interns will be on an as-needed-basis at about $1.00 per volunteer hour. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution No. 2017-19 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

 

1 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

DELCARING THAT GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS AND VOLUNTEERS  
SHALL BE DEEMED TO BE EMPLOYEES OF THE DISTRICT 

FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COVERAGE  
FOR SAID CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS WHILE PROVIDING THEIR SERVICES 

  
WHEREAS, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District utilizes the services of Governing 

Board Members and Volunteers; and 
  

 WHEREAS, Section 3363.5 of the California Labor Code provides that a person who performs voluntary 
service for a public agency as designated and authorized by the Governing Body of the agency or its designee, 
shall, upon adoption of a resolution by the Governing Body of the agency so declaring, be deemed to be an 
employee of the agency for the purpose of Division 4 of said Labor Code while performing such services; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, as the governing body of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District, wishes to extend Workers’ Compensation coverage as provided by State law to the following 
designated categories of persons:  

 
1. All Members of the Governing Board of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

as presently or hereafter constituted; and/or 
2. All persons performing voluntary services without pay other than meals, transportation, lodging or 

reimbursement for incidental expenses; and/or 
3. Individuals on Work-study programs; and/or 
4. Interns; and/or 
5. Other Volunteers 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District, that such persons coming within the categories specified above, including the duly elected or 
appointed replacements of any Governing Board Member and other designated individuals be deemed to be 
employees of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District for the purpose of Workers’ Compensation 
coverage as provided in Division 4 of the Labor Code while performing such service. However, said Governing 
Board Members and other designated individuals will not be considered an employee of the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District for any purpose other than for such Workers’ Compensation coverage, nor grant 
nor enlarge upon any other right, duty, or responsibility of such Governing Board Members or other designated 
individuals, nor allow such persons to claim any other benefits or rights given to paid employees of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 20

th
 DAY OF DECEMBER 2017. 

 
 
 

 _________________________ 
 Robert Leete 
 Board President 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2017-19 

 

 

 

Agenda Item C-3



 

 

 

2 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on December 20, 2017 by the following 
vote of the Board: 

 
  

 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN: 

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 20, 2017 

 
Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – Floating Boat Dock – 1214 Marina Circle. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the General Manager to complete and sign the “Agency Comment Request” noting the comment: “Recommend 
installation of backflow device if water line extends to new dock.” 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested input regarding an applicant’s 
request for approval of a development plan to put in a new floating boat dock at 1214 Marina Circle, Discovery Bay. 
 
Staff has reviewed the plans and would like to have the applicant install a backflow device to any water line or hose bib that 
may be extended to the new dock.   Upon board approval, this recommendation will be noted on the Agency Comment 
Request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None. 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Agency Comment Request – Development Plan Application – DP17- 3052. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda item C-4



Agenda item C-4



Agenda item C-4



Agenda item C-4



Agenda item C-4



Agenda item C-4



Agenda item C-4



Agenda item C-4



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 20, 2017 

 
Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Agency Comment Request – Variance Permit Application – VR17-1049 Side Yard Canopy Variance – 124 Tennyson Court. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the General Manager to complete and sign the “Agency Comment Request” indicating no comments to the 
Variance. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development has requested input regarding a request for a 
variance to allow an approximate 1-foot side yard setback (where a minimum of 5-feet is required) to construct a new 
carport with roof and open sides at 124 Tennyson Court, Discovery Bay. 
 
Staff has reviewed the plans and has no significant concerns with the variance.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None. 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Agency Comment Request – Variance Permit Application – VR17-1049 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-5 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5

Cinderella
Note



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



Agenda Item C-5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 1  

Town of Discovery Bay, CA  

Waste &Wastewater 
 

 

 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
November 2017 

 
 

3015 Days of Safe Operations 

144,411 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 

 

 

 

TRAINING: 

 Safety 

o West Monthly Regional Safety Webinar(Cancelled) 

o Slips Trips & Fall Prevention 

o Electrical Safety Awareness 

o Elevating Work Platforms 

 

 

 Operation 

o None this month 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY AGENCIES: 

 

 Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 

 Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR) 

 Monthly Coliform Report, State Water Board (DDW) 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 2  

WATER SERVICES 
 

Groundwater Well:  

 1B - Active  

 2 – Active 

 4 – Active 

 5B - Active (Standby only) 

 6 – Active 

 7 - Active 

 

 

 

 

 

2017 Monthly Water Production Table (MG):  

 

January February March  April May June 

40 33 44 56 105 113 

July August September October November December 

127 122 104 87 48  
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 3  

 

 

 

Chemical Usage: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Bacteriological Test Results: 
 

Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 
No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 

Brown Water  

Calls 

Fire Hydrant  

Flushing 

 16 

 

 0  0  0  0 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 4  

WASTEWATER SERVICE 
 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

 

National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES): 

 
NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

 

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

 0  N/A  N/A  N/A 

 

 

COLLECTION 
 

Lift Station Status: 

 

      
Performed weekly lift station inspections 

   

Sewer System: 

 

 255,700 ft. of collection sanitary sewer line has been assessed. 

 0 ft. flushed/CCTV 

 593 manhole & covers has been inspected.  

 

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

 

Permit 

Limits 

 

Oct 

Lab Data 

 

Nov 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total -------------------- 35 34 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. N/A 1.3 1.3 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  2.35  1.1 1.2 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 350 12 14 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 525 13 8 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 1 1.5 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 30 1 0.8 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 79 ND 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 49 17 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 85% min. 99 99 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 85% min. 98 99 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 2100 2089 2100 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 
# of Inactive 

Lift Stations        SSO 
Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

 15  0  0  39 

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 5  

MAINTENANCE 
  

 Preventive and Corrective: 

    

 
 

 
 

 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

   2     0 

 

Personnel Hours & Overtime:  Regular Hours Overtime 

1760   27 

 

 

 

Small presentation on the Installation of the Influent Pump Station Generator 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 6  

TERMS 

 

WWTP    WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

 

WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 

 

WL   WILLOW LAKE 

 

NP   NEWPORT  

 

VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 

 

WO   WORK ORDER 

 

PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 

 

L/S   LIFT STATION 

 

SSO                                SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 

 

BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 

 

TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 

 

MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 

 

mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 

 

CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 

 

PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 

 

RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 

 

UV                                   ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 20, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Michael Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Michael Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:   
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Board Position of President Pro-Tempore. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Amend Board Policy No. 004 to eliminate the Board position of President Pro-Tempore effective December 31, 2017, 
and provide that should the President and Vice President not be present to chair a meeting, the duties of the chair shall 
be performed by the Board member with the highest seniority.  In the event seniority cannot be determined due to the 
date of the assumption of office, the Board member with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail 
as the senior member. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
At the Board meeting of December 6, 2017, pursuant to Board Policy 004, the following Director positions were 
established for service during the 2018 calendar year:  
 
               Board President:  Kevin Graves  
               Board Vice-President:  Bill Mayer  
               President Pro-Tempore:  Robert Leete 
 
Now before the Board, is to consider the position of Pro-Tempore as currently written in Board Policy 004.  The primary 
duty of President Pro-Tempore is to chair a Board meeting in the absence of both the President and Vice President.   
The absence of the President and Vice President during the same Board meeting is a rare occurrence, which raises the 
question as to whether the Board position of President Pro-Tempore should continue.     
 
Staff’s recommendation is to eliminate the position of President Pro-Tempore.  If the President and Vice President are 
not present to chair a Board meeting, the meeting chair would be determined by the seniority Director of the remaining 
Board Members.  If seniority cannot be determined by date of taking office, the Director with the highest vote count in 
their most recent election will prevail as the most senior member.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
December 6, 2017 -  Board Officers for Calendar Year 2018 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Board Policy 004 (Amended 2/18/15) 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

PURPOSE 
 
 The purpose of the elected Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay, a multipurpose 
independent special district, is to represent the residents within its boundaries in any and all matters 
covered under the California Government Code relating to a Community Services District. 
 
 In addition to the purposes listed in the Government Code, the District has been ordered by LAFCO 
and the Board of Supervisors to perform an advisory role for the residents of Discovery Bay.  This role 
includes, but is not limited to, advising the County in matters of land use planning, zoning, compliance, 
roads and streets, lighting, landscaping, parks and public safety services. 
 
I. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The governing body of the Town of Discovery Bay is a Board of Directors comprised of five (5) Board 
members elected by the registered voters of the District to serve four (4) year staggered terms.  During 
the elections every two (2) years, either two (2) or three (3) Directors are elected to serve the District for 
the next four (4) years. 
 
Yearly the Board of Directors elects a President, Vice-President and President Pro-Tempore.  The 
President of the Board chairs the meeting, performs such duties as prescribed by State or Federal law 
and such other duties as prescribed by Board Policy or the established Bylaws of the Town of Discovery 
Bay.  In the event of the President’s absence, the Vice-President performs said duties.  In the event of 
the President and Vice-President’s absence, the President Pro-Tempore performs said duties.   
 
The appointment of Board officers shall be established based upon the following schedule and shall 
become effective in January 2016: 
 
Board President 
 
In order to be considered to serve as President of the Board, the Board member must have served on 
the Board for a minimum 24 months prior to being considered for rotation into the Board President 
position.  The Board Presidency shall be assigned to the Board member who has not served as President 
and who has met the 24 month requirement. 
 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  
Program Area: 

Board 
  
Date Established: 

June 19, 2002 
  

Policy Name: 
Board Policy 

  
  
Date Amended: 

February 18, 2015 
  

Policy Number: 
004 

  
Resolution: 

2015-03 
  

Agenda Item G-1



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

If more than one Board member has met the 24 month requirement and not served as President, the 
member with the longest tenure on the Board of Directors shall be the first person appointed to the 
position of President. 
 
In the event each member of the Board has previously served as President at one point in their 
respective office, the Board member to serve as Board President shall be the member who has not 
served as President for the longest period time. 
 
In the event seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for purposes 
of this selection procedure. 
 
Vice President 
 
The Vice President shall be the Director next in line to be President based on the then current service 
time.  In order for a Board member to be considered for the position of Vice President, the Board 
member must have served on the Board for a minimum of 12 months prior to being considered for 
rotation into the Board Vice President position.  The Board Vice President shall be assigned to the Board 
member who has not served as Vice President and who has met the minimum 12 month service 
requirement. 
 
In the event seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for purposes 
of this selection procedure. 
 
 President Pro-Tempore 
 
The President Pro-Tempore shall be the Director next in line to be Vice President based on the then 
current service time.  In order for a Board member to be considered for the position of President Pro 
Tempore, the Board member must have served on the Board for a minimum of 12 months prior to being 
considered for rotation into the Board President Pro Tempore position.  The Board President Pro 
Tempore shall be assigned to the Board member who has not served as President Pro Tempore and who 
has met the minimum 12 month service requirement. 
 
In the event seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for purposes 
of this selection procedure. 
 
II. POWER OF THE BOARD 
 
The Board of Directors recognizes its duty to formulate and approve the policy program for the 
operation, control, administration and planning of the District’s facilities and activities of the District. 
 
Board meetings shall be noticed and shall take place pursuant to the Ralph M Brown Act of 1953, as 
amended (hereafter, Brown Act). 
 
The parliamentary procedure for conducting all meetings will be Rosenberg’s Rules of Order. 

Agenda Item G-1



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

 
The Board meets its obligations to the electorate by performing as a legislative, administrative and 
control body. 
 
The Board may have standing committees and may appoint ad hoc committees as the need arises.  The 
District’s General Manager or Designee may serve as staff support to those committees. 
 
In the discharge of their duties, Directors shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal laws, 
including ethics trainings as required by AB1234. 
 
III. RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
A. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors: 
 
1. To select a General Manager as the Board’s chief administrative officer and professional advisor 

and  properly delegate to him or her the authority and responsibility to execute its’ policies, enforce 
its  rules and regulations, and administer the facilities, programs, and services of the District.  
Provide  the General Manager with the necessary personnel and resources to carry out his or her 
responsibilities. 

 
2.  To adopt a District budget that provides the best possible facilities, programs, and services, within 
  the limits of fiscal responsibility, to the people of the District. 
 
3.  To adopt a comprehensive set of Board policies and administrative procedures to govern the  
  operation of the District.  These policies and procedures shall be amended and revised as   
  appropriate and shall be compiled and published in a Board Policies Manual.  The District shall keep 
  at its offices a master copy of such manual, which shall be kept for all purposes the official record of 
  the Board policies of the District. 
 
4. By motion, resolution, or ordinance conduct the business of the District, taking those actions that 
 ensure that satisfactory services are provided throughout the community. 
 
5. Keep informed on agenda items and on-going business of the Board. 
 
6. Be well informed on the provisions of laws, ordinances and resolutions as they affect conduct of the 
 District and the Board. 
 
7. Attend meetings with promptness and regularity. 
 
8. Elect officers and confirm standing and ad hoc committee members and District representatives to 
 external agencies. 
 
9. Initiate, review and approve plans that will satisfy future requirements, including a long-range plan 
 (five (5) to ten (10) years). 
 
10. Review and act upon plans and recommendations submitted by the Board committees and the 
 General Manager.  This action includes adoption, rejection, amendment or return to committee. 

Agenda Item G-1



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

 
11. Single Board members will not represent the whole of the Board in other open or closed meetings 
 without prior sanction by the majority direction of the Board. 
 
B. GENERAL CONDUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS  
 
1. No member of the Board or Officers of the District shall: 
 

 a. Represent his or her position as that of the Board unless the Board has acted upon that position. 
 b. Make unsolicited statements to anyone other than the Board during Board deliberations. 
 c. Issue any writings or statements to the press or public without clearly distinguishing which 

 statements are his or her own and which are established Board positions.   
  

2. Preparation and Commitment: 
 

 a. Shall respect the Board’s commitment to work through the General Manager by requesting desired 
 information about the District’s programs/activities directly from him/her, by referring to him/her 
 suggestions for new policies, for his/her professional advice, by refraining from acting on any 
 complaint until after the General Manager has had an opportunity to investigate fully and report to 
 the Board, and by wholeheartedly supporting Board approved actions of the General Manager and 
 his/her staff. 

 
b. Accept the principle of Board unity or consensus by supporting majority decisions of the Board. 
 
c. Shall make decisions involving the welfare of the District based on factual information and evidence 
 recognizing that personal feelings, opinions and other such factors are not conductive to sound 
 decision making. 
 
d.  Come prepared, ready to ask questions and make decisions. 
 
e.  Do what is agreed upon. 
 
f.  Respect confidentiality of Closed Session agenda items. 
 
g.  Contact the General Manager prior to meeting for more information, if needed. 
 
C.  ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS 
 
1. Orientation of Board Members 
 
a. The Board of Directors recognizes its responsibility in helping and assisting a newly elected or 

appointed Board member to understand the operation of the District as well as the roles and 
responsibilities of a member of the Board.  The Board and General Manager shall assist each new 
member-elect to understand the Board functions, policies, procedures, roles, duties and 
responsibilities of members of the Board.  The following methods shall be employed:  

 

Agenda Item G-1



 

   
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy 

Amended February 18, 2015 
 

 

b. The new member shall be given selected material on the duties and responsibilities associated with 
Board membership.  These materials shall include, but are not limited to: The Government Code 
dealing with Community Services Districts, the Ralph M. Brown Act, the California Public Records 
Act, Board Policies, and any pertinent publications issued by the California Special Districts 
Association, the California Parks and Recreation Society and other agencies, as needed. 

 
c. As soon as practical after the new Board member assumes office, an orientation meeting with 
 General Manager will be held prior to the first Board meeting to acquaint the new member with 
 details of District operations. 
 
d. The incoming member may meet with the General Manager and members of his staff to discuss 
 services they perform for the Board and the District. 
 
2.   Policy Violations 
 
a. Board Members who intentionally or repeatedly do not comply with this Policy may be reprimanded 
or  formally censured by the Board of Directors. 
 
D. Responsibilities of a Committee Chairperson 
 
1. Undertake the specific tasks or assignments as established by the Board or Board President 
 together with the participation of the other members of the committee. 
2. Plan and schedule the necessary activities and obtain commitments for the necessary resources to 
 complete the assignment. 
3. Present a report on status and progress to the Board at appropriate times as designated by the 
 President. 
4. Prepare recommendations and justification for any proposed action and submit to the Board for 
 decision and implementation when approved. 
5. Provide overall leadership of the committee. 
6. Perform the duties of a Board member if appropriate.  

Agenda Item G-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

December 20, 2017 

 

 
Prepared By:     Michael Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By:   Michael Davies, General Manager 

 
Agenda Title:   
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Board Member Assignment to ECWMA. 
 

Recommended Action 
 
Designate 2018 Board President Kevin Graves to replace current Board President Robert Leete as the designated Town 
representative to the East County Water Management Association (“ECWMA”) Governing Board, and designate 2018 
Board Vice President Bill Mayer as alternate, effective January 1, 2018. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
On June 7, 2017, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay approved the attached District Representative 
Listing (2-year Term).  The listing for ECWMA representation is “President” and “Vice President” as alternate. These 
Board positions change annually, not every two years.  
 
On December 6, 2017, the Board approved member Kevin Graves as President of the Board and member Bill Mayer as 
Vice President of the Board, effective January 2018. 
 
Discovery Bay is a signatory in the ECWMA Agreement, dated June 26, 1997.  On Page 2, under AGREEMENT, 
Provision No. 3, Governing Board Representatives (GBR): “The governing body of each member agency shall 
designate, and may replace, one of its members as its representative, on the GBR.” 
 
To eliminate confusion, staff recommends that the Board designate the 2018 Board President Kevin Graves as the 
District’s representative to ECWMA and 2018 Board Vice President Bill Mayer as alternate, effective January 1, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
June 7, 2017 – District Representative Listing 
December 6, 2017 -  Board Officers for Calendar Year 2018 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
District Representative Listing (2 year Term) – Revised 06-07-2017 
East County Water Management Association Agreement – dated June 26, 1997. 
Policy 002 - Bylaws w Regional Committee Amendments - Adopted April 20, 2017. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Committee Name Location Day and Time Director Appointed Alternate
Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory 

Committee

550 Sally Ride Dr. Concord or 

500 Eagle Court, Byron

1st Thursday of the 

Month at 10:00 a.m.

Kevin Graves Chris Steele

Contra Costa County Code Enforcement 3361 Walnut Boulevard Suite 

140 Brentwood

4th or 5th Thursday of the 

Month at 1:30 p.m.

Robert Leete Bill Pease

Contra Costa Special Districts Association 5019 Imhoff Place, Martinez Quarterly Robert Leete Bill Pease

East Contra Costa County Fire Protection 

District Liaison

3231 Main Street, Oakley 1st Monday of the Month 

at 6:30 p.m.

Kevin Graves Robert Leete

East County Water Management Association President Vice-President

LAFCO Liaison 651 Pine 6th Floor, Martinez 2nd Wednesday of the 

Month 1:30 p.m.

Chris Steele Bill Mayer

Police Service (P6 Committee) Community Center Quarterly - TBD Bill Mayer Robert Leete

School District Representative Liaison 14301 Byron Highway, Byron 3rd Thursday of the 

Month at 7:00 p.m.

Bill Mayer Kevin Graves

Regional Transportation Agencies As Necessary As Necessary Bill Pease Chris Steele

Committee Name Location Day and Time Director Appointed Director Appointed
]

Finance Committee (Budget, Investment, Public 

Financing Authority)

Community Center Preliminary - April 7, 

2016 Modified  - April 28, 

2016 Modified - Only if 

needed May 5, 2016

Bob Leete Bill Mayer

Water and Wastewater Community Center 4th Wednesday of the 

month at 3:00 p.m.

Kevin Graves Bill Pease

Internal Operations Community Center Bob Leete Kevin Graves

Parks and Recreation (Community Center, Park 

and Recreation, Landscape)

Community Center Before the 2nd board 

meeting of the month at 

4:00 p.m.

Chris Steele Bill Pease

Communications Community Center Chris Steele Bill Mayer

Town of Discovery Bay - District Representative Listing (2 year Term) - Revised 06-07-2017

Standing Committee Appointments

* Adoption of this Listing constitutes approval of the Board for attendance at meetings and representation of the Town of Discovery Bay, by the designated 

representative (or in that representative's absence, the alternate) concerning the subject for which the appointment is made but does not address the issue of whether 

such attendance may be compensated or whether expenses may be paid for such attendance, as those issues are addressed by law and by separate policy of the 

Board. 

Regional Committee Appointments

Agenda Item G-2



Town of Discovery Bay - District Representative Listing (2 year Term) - Revised 06-07-2017

Board Standing Committee Descriptions

Finance Standing Committee Includes: Budget standing committee works with staff in the development of the District’s annual Operating and Capital 

Improvement Program Budgets.  The standing committee may also meet periodically through the year to review existing budgets or to meet with staff to address 

budgetary issues. Investment standing committee is responsible for working with staff and financial advisors (when applicable) on making recommendations 

regarding the District’s investment portfolio that are consistent with the District’s Investment Policy. Public Financing standing committee meets with staff, 

consultants, legal counsel, and other necessary individuals regarding the issuance of municipal debt of the Public Financing Authority on an as necessary basis.

Communications Standing Committee:  The Communications standing committee is tasked with assisting in various methods of communication in which the Town 

of Discovery Bay communicates its activities, information, and mission to the public. 

Parks & Recreation Standing Committee Includes: Community Center standing committee works on the planning and future development of the Community 

Center.  This may involve meetings with public officials, public employees, Town staff and developers concerning issues involving the Community Center project. 

Water and Wastewater Standing Committee:  The Water and Wastewater standing committee meets with staff, contractors, engineers, and other necessary 

individuals regarding matters pertaining to the Town’s Water and Wastewater operations.   

Internal Operations Standing Committee:  The Internal Operations standing committee meets with staff regardng Town policies, procedures, and resources that 

pertain to employees and office administration.

LAFCO Liaison:  This involves attending meetings of LAFCO when an issue affecting the Town is before LAFCO. 

Police Services (P6 Committee): This involves meeting with public officials, public employees and community groups covering issues of police services in, or 

affecting, the Town.  

School District Representative Liaison:  This involves attending meetings of the School Districts, and meeting with public officials, public employees or community 

groups concerning issues affecting the relationship between the Town and the Town's residents and School Districts whose area involves any portion of the Town.  

Regional Transportation Agencies:  This involves attending meetings with public officials, public employees, and community groups concerning transportation 

issues affecting the residents of the Town. 

Contra Costa Special Districts Association:  This involves attending meeting of the Contra Costa Special Districts Association.

East Contra Costa County Fire Protection: District Liaison:  This involves attending meetings of the East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District, and meeting 

with public officials, public employees and community groups concerning issues of fire protection in, or affecting, the Town.  

East County Water Management Agency: This involves attending meetings of this association, made up of representatives of local water and wastewater agencies to 

discuss, and exchange, information pertaining to water and wastewater operations.

Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee:  This involves attending meetings of this committee to discuss airport operations and activities.

Contra Costa County Code Enforcement:  This involves meeting with public officials, public employees and comm unity groups covering issues of code 

enforcement in, or affecting, the Town. 

Regional Committee Descriptions

Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

NAME 
 

This unit of local government shall be known as the Town of Discovery Bay, a Community Services 
District, with powers and territorial boundaries as prescribed in Resolution No. 97/295 of the Board 
of Supervisors of Contra Costa County, State of California, dated June 10, 1997, and as provided by 
law. 

 
 ARTICLE II 
 
 PURPOSE 
 
The purposes of the Town of Discovery Bay, as approved by the Local Agency Formation Commission 
and by law, are 
 
A. To Operate as a Community Services District and provide water distribution, wastewater 
connection and treatment; and parks, landscaping and recreation services to the residents of 
Discovery Bay. 

 
B. To provide for those exercise of those powers set forth in Government Code §61000 et seq. 
(Community Services District Law).   

 
C. To continue the advisory responsibilities of the Discovery Bay Municipal Advisory Council; 
 
D. To serve the residents of the Town of Discovery Bay, in the manner provided by law. 
 
 ARTICLE III 
 
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Section 1.   Board of Directors 

 
The governing body of the District shall consist of five (5) elected Directors, each of whom shall 
serve for a term of four (4) year staggered terms.  During elections every two (2) years, either 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  

Program Area: 
Board 

  
Date Established: 

March 25, 1998 
  

Policy Name: 
Bylaws 

  
  
Date Amended: 

April 19, 2017 
  

Policy Number: 
002 

  
Resolution: 

2017-04 
  

Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

two (2) or three (3) Directors are elected to serve to the District for the next four (4) years. The 
initial Directors, their terms and term expirations, are: 

 
William Slifer 4 years Expires December 1, 2001 

 
Mike Dohren 4 years Expires December 1, 2001 

 
David Piepho 4 years Expires December 1, 2001 

 
Virgil Koehne 2 years Expires December 1, 1999 

 
Chet Loveland 2 years Expires December 1, 1999 

 
Section 2.  Compensation 

 
The Board may authorize each Director to receive compensation of One Hundred and Fifteen 
Dollars ($115.00) for each meeting of the Board attended, and One Hundred Fifteen Dollars 
($115.00) for each day’s service not to exceed Six Hundred Ninety Dollars ($690.00) per month 
as provided in Government Code §61047 and Chapter 2 commencing with Section 20200 of 
Division 10 of the Water Code.  Director attendance at Regional Meetings shall only count as a 
compensated day of service when attendance at a Regional Meeting is specifically authorized in 
advance by the full Board. Travel and such other necessary expenses actually incurred in 
performing District Duties shall be reimbursed, and such reimbursement shall be in addition to 
the compensation specified herein consistent with the authorized Reimbursement and Travel 
Policy. 
 
Section 3.  Vacancies 

 
A. Vacancies on the Board shall be filled in accordance with Government Code § 1780. 

 
B. Vacancies shall be deemed to exist as provided in Government Code § 1770. 

 
Section 4.  Resignation 

 
A Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, to the President, or to 
the Secretary of the Board.  Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of the receipt of 
such notice or at any later time specified therein; and, unless otherwise specified therein, the 
acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. 
 

ARTICLE IV 
 

OFFICERS 
 

Section 1.  Elected Officers 
 

The elected officers shall be chosen by the Board from among the five (5) members of the 
Board and shall consist of a President (who may be called "Chair"), a Vice-President (who may 
be called "Vice-Chair"), and a President Pro-Tempore. 
 

Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

 
 
Section 2.  Terms and Responsibilities of Elected Officers 

 
Elected Officers of the Board, as provided in Article IV, Sec. 1, shall be elected by the Board at 
the first meeting in January and shall serve for one (1) year, said term to commence upon 
election.  All elected officers shall be eligible to serve successive terms, except that the 
President shall be eligible to serve not more than two (2) full successive terms as President. 
 
Board members may serve on Standing Committees, Ad Hoc Committees, and attend Regional 
Meetings as necessary.   
 
Board members shall be assigned to attend Regional Meetings. Director attendance at Regional 
Meetings as a representative of the Board shall only be compensated as a day of service, when 
attendance at a specific Regional Meeting is approved in advance by the full Board.  
 
Regional Representation is to be assigned based upon the position held by the Board member 
and the seniority of each member of the Board.  Board members will have preference of 
committee selections in the following order: President, Vice-President, and President Pro-
Tempore, senior most Board member followed by the least senior Board member.  In the event 
seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for 
purposes of this selection procedure.  This procedure shall be used to fill Primary and Alternate 
members to respective Regional Representation.  Board Members shall be assigned to the 
Regional Meetings for a two-year term. 
 
The Board shall maintain five (5) advisory Standing Committees.  Two members of the Board of 
Directors shall be assigned to each Standing Committee.  The Standing Committees and their 
subject matter and responsibilities are as follows: 

 
1. WATER AND WASTEWATER COMMITTEE 

 a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding all water and wastewater 
operations and planning. 

 
2. PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding community center 
operations/activities, parks and recreation activities and landscaping efforts. 

 
3. FINANCE COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding budgets, investments/debt and 
the Public Financing Authority. 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding all Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District external communications activities. 

 
5. INTERNAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 

a. Provide guidance/policy recommendations regarding Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District personnel policies and general administration of the 

Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

organization. 
 
Each advisory Standing Committee shall meet within the boundaries of the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District or at a Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 
facility.  Each Standing Committee shall establish its meeting schedule, which shall, at a 
minimum, meet at least quarterly.  Said meetings shall be noticed pursuant to the Brown Act.   
 
Board Standing Committees are to be assigned based upon the position held by the Board 
member and the seniority of each member of the Board.  Board members will have preference 
of committee selections in the following order: President, Vice-President, and President Pro-
Tempore, senior most Board member followed by the least senior Board member.  In the event 
seniority cannot be determined due to the date of assumption of office, the Board member 
with the highest vote count in their most recent election shall prevail as the senior member for 
purposes of this selection procedure. This procedure shall be used to fill two appointees to 
each Standing Committee.  Board Members shall serve on the Standing Committee for a two-
year term. Board members may voluntarily trade committee assignments with another Board 
member by mutual consent. 
 
The Board may establish Ad Hoc Committees that may become necessary from time to time to 
receive input from the public on a specific subject matter and limited in term, and formed by 
Resolution of the Board. 
 
A. General Responsibilities of the Board President 

 
1. Shall preside at all meetings of the board and such other meetings approved by the 

Board, and have authority to call for short recesses during meetings unless a 
majority of the Directors by vote oppose a recess. 

2. Cooperatively work with the General Manager/Board Secretary and Staff on the 
preparation of CSD Meeting Agendas and its contents. 

3. Shall serve as official spokesperson for the Board. 
 

4. Shall designate Directors or others to represent the Board at various meetings, 
hearings, and conferences, as confirmed by the Board. May co-sign all checks for 
warrants approved by the Board. 

5. Shall perform such other duties as necessary to carry out the work of the Board. 
6. Shall perform such duties as prescribed by law. 

 
B. General Responsibilities of the Vice-President 

 
1.     Shall serve in the absence of the President. 

 
C. General Responsibilities of the President Pro-Tempore 

 
1. Shall serve in the absence of the President and the Vice-President. 

 
 

 
ARTICLE V 

 

Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

APPOINTED OFFICERS 
 

Section 1.  Appointed Officers 
 

A. The appointed officers of the District shall be General Manager, and a Secretary, who 
may be the same person, but neither of whom shall be a Director.  The duties of the 
appointed officers shall be as specified in law, and as directed by the Board.  

 
B.            Pursuant to Government Code §61050(b), the treasurer of the County of Contra Costa 

shall serve as the District Treasurer, and shall be the depositary and have the custody 
of all of the district's money except those accounts that are authorized under the 
Community Services District laws and/or in effect prior to January 1, 2006. 

 
 The Board may appoint such other officers as it deems necessary.  
 
 
Section 2.  General Responsibilities of the General Manager 
 
A. Appraise and evaluate the effects of the Board policies and the manner of their    

execution, and the efficiency of District personnel in terms of services rendered to the 
people of the District. 

 
B.  Provide leadership to staff in identifying District needs, establishing priorities and   

 determining the objectives, which will achieve the established goals of the District. 
 
C. Encourage and assist staff in the performance of their duties and encourage their 

professional growth. 
 
D.  Ensure evaluation of personnel under his/her direction. 
 
E.  Interpret and publicize the programs and services of the District for and to the public. 
 
F. Provide financial oversight of the District and Contra Costa County pursuant to funds 

on deposit at that agency. 
 
G. Lead the District management team in the preparation of the budget, control of 

expenditures, inventory control, program planning, changing priorities and public 
relations. 

 
H.  Perform the function of the District’s Public Information Officer. 
 
I.  Participate in community activities. 
 
J. Continue a program of professional development to assure and enhance staff’s 

professional growth. 
 
K.  Keep the Board informed of all communications affecting the District. 
 

Section 3. General Responsibilities of the Secretary of the Board 

Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

 
A. Certify official documents and letters as required. 
 
B. Maintain the official files and records of the Board. 
 
C. Prepare the agenda for the Board meetings. 
 
D. Prepare and distribute minutes of the meeting of the Board. 
 
E. Maintain historical record and newspaper articles. 
 
F. Post agendas, minutes, public notices and proposed action documents as required by 

Board and government regulations. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE VI 
 

MEETINGS 
 

Section 1.  Regular and Special Meetings 
 

A.  The Board shall hold a regular meeting on the first (1st) and third (3rd) Wednesdays of 
each month, at the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, 
California 94505.  Such regular meetings shall be for considering reports of the affairs 
of the District and for transacting such other business as may be properly brought 
before the meeting.  Such meetings may be altered as to date, time and place, as 
provided for in a Resolution adopted by the Board. 

 
B. Special meetings may be called in accordance with the California Ralph M. Brown Act of 

1953, as amended (hereafter Brown Act). 
 

  All meetings shall be conducted in accordance with the Brown Act. 
 

Section 2.  Quorum 
 

The Board shall be empowered to conduct the business of the District whenever there is 
present at a properly called meeting, a quorum, as defined as comprising a majority of the 
existing Directors; normally three (3); except as otherwise provided by law.  Pursuant to 
Government Code §61045, the affirmative votes of three (3) members of the Board are 
required for action to be taken. 

 
Section 3.  Voting 

 
A. Voting shall only be conducted at proper noticed meeting where a quorum has been 

 established and members are physically present. 
 

B. Voting shall be by voice, show of hands, or roll call vote. 
 

Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

C. Any vote that is other than unanimous shall be recorded by name of the voting 
member and whether the member voted “AYE”, “NO” or “ABSTAIN”. 

 
Section 4.  Notice of Regular and Special Meetings 

 
A. Notices of Regular Meetings shall be pursuant to the Brown Act. Such notices shall 

specify the place, the day, and the hour of the meeting and accompanying the notice 
shall be a copy of the agenda for that meeting. 

 
B. Notices of Special Meetings shall be pursuant to the Brown Act. In the case of special 

meetings, the notice, written or by telephone, shall specify the specific nature of the 
business to be transacted. 

 
 
 
 

ARTICLE VII 
 

PAYMENTS, CONTRACTS, AND REPORTS 
 

Section 1.  Payments 
 

All checks, warrants, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, notes, or other evidences 
of indebtedness issued in the name of, or payable to, the District, shall be signed or endorsed 
by both the President and Vice President, or by the President Pro-Tempore, and one other 
Director, or, in the absence of the elected officers, any two (2) Directors. 

 
Section 2.  Contracts 
 
The Board, except as in the Bylaws otherwise provided, may authorize any officer or officers, 
agent or agents, to enter into any contract or execute any instrument in the name of, and on 
behalf of, the District.  Such authority may be general or confined to specific instances.  
Unless so authorized by the Board, no officer, agent, or employee shall have any power or 
authority to bind the District by any contract or engagement, to pledge its credit, or to render 
it liable for any purpose or to any amount.  

 
Section 3.  Reports 
 
The Board shall prepare and cause to be sent an annual water quality report to the residents 
of the District. 

 
ARTICLE VIII 

 
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY 

 
Rosenberg’s Rules of Order, current edition or such other authority as may be subsequently 
adopted by resolution of the Board is to apply to all questions of procedure and 
parliamentary law not specified in these Bylaws or otherwise by law. All motions made at 
Board meetings shall require a second to the motion prior to the Directors voting.  The 

Agenda Item G-2



 

  
1113561-2 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws 
Amended January 18, 2017 

 

President of the Board may unilaterally call for a recess at any time during a Regular or 
Special Meeting of the Board. The Board President may unilaterally adjourn the meeting 
unless a majority of the Board votes to continue the meeting. 

 
ARTICLE IX 

 
AMENDMENTS 

 
The Bylaws may be repealed or amended, or new Bylaws may be proposed, by resolution and 
the affirmative vote of at least three (3) members of the Board at any regular meeting of the 
Board, provided notice of such proposal shall be in compliance with the Brown Act, as 
amended. 

 

Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item L-1



Agenda Item L-1



Agenda Item L-2


	12-20-17 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	12-20-17 Agenda.pdf
	C-1 12-06-17 DRAFT Minutes.pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater.pdf
	C-2-3 Copy of RFA LL #8.pdf
	C-2-4 Copy of RFA LL #9.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report - Workman's Comp for Board  Volunteers.pdf
	C-3-2 Resolution No  2017-19 Board  Volunteers Deemed Employees for Workers Comp.pdf
	C-4-1 Staff Report Agency Comment Request  DP17-3052 - New Dock.pdf
	C-4-2 Agency Comment Request – DP17-3052-1.pdf
	C-5-1 Staff Report Agency Comment Request  VR17-1049 - Side Yard Canopy Variance.pdf
	C-5-2 Agency Comment Request – VR17-1049-1.pdf
	E-1 Pantages Properties Update .05 Final Development Plan.pdf
	F-1 Veolia Report - Month of November 2017.pdf
	G-1-1 Staff Report - Board Pres Pro-Tem position.pdf
	G-1-2 Policy 004 - Board 2015-02-18.pdf
	G-2-1 Staff Report - ECWMA Representation.pdf
	G-2-2 District Representative Listing - Revised 06-07-17.pdf
	G-2-3 EastCountyWaterManagementAssociationAgreement 6-26-97.pdf
	G-2-4 Policy 002 - Bylaws w Regional Committee Amendments - Adopted April 20, 2017.pdf
	L-1 Restore the Delta Funding to continue effort stop Delta Tunnels 2017-11-20.pdf
	L-2 Received Jim Mattison – Patrol CarERP for DB – 2017-12-13.pdf

